Date: Wed May 17th Time: 7:30 - 8:30 pm Location: Fort McMurray Christian School Present: Christine, Tunde, Geoff, Elizabeth, Colleen Regrets: Chair: Tunde Oladipo Vice-Chair: Elizabeth Benner Secretary: Colleen Dorchak

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Devotion/Opening Prayer Elizabeth opened in Prayer
- 3. Call to Order 7:42pm

### 4. Review and Approval of Minutes from March 21, 2023

Motion to approve March 21st Meeting Minutes by: <u>Christine</u> Seconded: <u>Tunde</u> Result: Passed

### 5. Set agenda for June 6th Meeting

- a. Colleen discussed putting together a plan for next year. Using ASCA framework.
  - i. One meeting is a talking and planning meeting and the next meeting would be a work meeting. Doing an activity. Getting more involvement from more parents. Setting up 'work bee' type activities.
  - ii. Making sure dates are on there.
  - iii. Use the Education Plan Posted by end of the month. Action: Colleen will put a framework together to finalize at the June meeting.
- b. Tunde: Putting together an end of year report. Try to have it mostly done and then review it at the meeting. This could also be done in September, but let's try and get it mostly done this year while it's fresh.
  Action: Tunde with Colleen's help will attempt to get something put together to review at the June meeting.
- c. Review successes from the year
- d. Build a survey to send out, Needs Assessment?
  - i. Would be nice to have the information out to discuss this before the next meeting. Decided that there is no enough time to put this together so the plan is to try and get it done next year.
- e. Natural Learning Space Christine 200k-300k, 10% of that is design work. For eg if its a 100k project, we would need 10k split between Christian school and Timberlea. When do we need to know? (unsure). There was a presentation with lots of options. There is money in fundraising is this where we want to spend money on? Geoff will look at school budget, Christine mentioned a grant. Action: Christine will get more details and let us know at next meeting.

## 6. Additions to Agenda

- a. Education plan discussion It has been noted that numeracy and literacy in Div 1 kids are struggling. Seeing improvement in literacy as this school year goes on, but numeracy, not so much. It's very consistent across the board, not just at the Christian school. Mental health issues Our school as a whole is seeing some of this but not as much as the rest of the district. The stats are going down with building community in the school. The school uses data from the provincial governments survey they send out. This year there were issues with delays in people getting their survey in the mail. This could be a potential issue in the fall as we will not have as much data as usual when making decisions such as the education plan for the school.
- b. ServeYMM went great and got lots of positive exposure.
- c. Freezie friday will happen in June. There are 4 moms interested in doing this, is there money for this? Geoff has money for this in nutrition and will check and see what is left. Discussion about August being a good time to get parents to meet the teacher and parents before school starts.
- d. KG grad will be at All Nations Church. Excited to see how this goes.

# 7. Motion to Adjourn at 8:19pm: Tunde, Geoff Seconds.

### Future Projects/Ways to be involved:

- Community Building (Welcoming Committee, Classroom Reps)
- School Ambassador Program